
 

 
 

Agenda 

 

Page 1 

Cabinet Member for City Services 
 

Time and Date 
3.00 pm on Wednesday, 31st July 2024 
 
Place 
Diamond Rooms 1 and 2 - Council House, Coventry 
 

 

 
 
Public Business 
 
1. Apologies   

 
2. Declarations of Interests   

 
3. Minutes (Pages 3 - 10) 
 

 (a) To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 17th June 2024 
 
(b) Matters arising 
 

4. Foleshill - Blue Ribbon Island Cycleway and Signalised Junction  
(Pages 11 - 18) 

 

 Report of the Director of City Services and Commercial 
 

5. Outstanding Issues   
 

 There are no outstanding issues 
 

6. Any other items of Public Business   
 

 Any other items of public business which the Cabinet Member decides to take 
as matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved 
 

Private Business 
 
Nil 
 
 

Julie Newman, Director of Law and Governance, Council House, Coventry 
 
Tuesday, 23 July 2024 
 
Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is 
Caroline Taylor / Michelle Salmon, Governance Services Officers, Email: 
caroline.taylor@coventry.gov.uk / michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



Page 2 

 
Membership:  
Councillors P Hetherton (Cabinet Member) and G Lloyd (Deputy Cabinet Member) 
 
By Invitation:  Councillor M Heaven (Shadow Cabinet Member) 
   
 
Public Access  
Any member of the public who would like to attend the meeting in person is 
encouraged to contact the officer below in advance of the meeting regarding 
arrangements for public attendance. A guide to attending public meeting can be found 
here: https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings 
 
 

Caroline Taylor / Michelle Salmon 
Governance Services Officers  
Email:  
caroline.taylor@coventry.gov.uk / michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk 
 
 

https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings


 
– 1 – 

 

Coventry City Council 
Minutes of the Meeting of Cabinet Member for City Services held at 2.00 pm on 

Monday, 17 June 2024 
 

Present:   

Members: Councillor P Hetherton (Cabinet Member) 
Councillor G Lloyd (Deputy Cabinet Member) 
Councillor M Heaven (Shadow Cabinet Member) 

  

Other Members 
 

Councillor J Blundell (for Minute 5) 
Councillor S Nazir (for Minute 6) 
Councillor M Lapsa (for Minute 7) 

Employees  
(by Service Area):  

 

 
Law and Governance 
 
City Services and 
Commercial 
 

 
R Parkes, M Salmon, C Taylor  
 
 
C Archer, S Dhillon, D Keaney, J Logue, M O’Connell 
 

 
Public Business 
 
1. Declarations of Interests  

 
Councillor M Heaven declared a disclosable pecuniary interest in the matter in 
Minute 6/24 headed ‘Petition 30/23 - Holmsdale Road - Residents only Parking 
Permits and One Way Traffic Flow’. She left the meeting for consideration of the 
item. 
 

2. Minutes  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 10th April 2024 were agreed as a true record.    
 
There were no matters arising. 
 

3. North View - Objections to Proposed Waiting Restrictions  
 
The Cabinet Member for City Services considered a report of the Director of City 
Services and Commercial concerning objections that had been received to a 
Traffic Regulation Order advertised on 15th February 2024, relating to proposed 
new waiting restrictions on North View.   
 
The report indicated that 7 objections were received during the statutory 
consultation period and a representation from Seva School was subsequently 
received, which highlighted the potential impact of proposed restrictions on school 
pick up and drop off activities. The 7 objections all referred to the parking of 
vehicles (on existing double yellow lines) on Eden Road, while people wait to pick 
up children attending Seva school, located on Eden Road.  The objectors advised 
that the access to Denso, opposite the school, was also being blocked by drivers 
waiting for pupils.  Six objectors also advised that they considered a better solution 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 
– 2 – 

 

would be to install double red lines (no stopping at any time) including on Eden 
Road, to reduce the safety risks to children. 
 
A summary of the proposed restrictions, objections and responses were set out in 
appendices to the report.  The objectors were invited to the meeting. An objector 
who attended the meeting highlighted the safety risk to children attending Seva 
school. 
 
The officer responded to the issues raised at the meeting as follows: 

 

 Appendices 1 and 2 set out a phased approach. 

 The proposed single yellow lines were on an unrestricted section which 
would provide a level of control. 

 Officers wished to engage with local businesses to meet the needs of all 
parties. 

 
The cost of introducing the proposed TROs, if approved, would be funded from the 
Highways Maintenance and Investment Capital Programme budget through the 
Local Transport Plan. 
 
RESOLVED that, having considered the objections to the proposed waiting 
restrictions, the Cabinet Member for City Services: 
 
1) Approves the part implementation of the proposed prohibition of waiting 

on North View as shown in Appendix C to the report. 
 
2) Endorses the ongoing work of the Traffic Management Team to engage 

the local stakeholders to identify options and solutions considering the 
differing needs of each party. 

 
3) Approves the proposal to advertise further parking restrictions on North 

View to address all day and overnight parking as shown in Appendix D to 
the report. 

 
4. Watery Lane, Corley Moor – Objections to Proposed Prohibition of Driving 

Restriction  
 
The Cabinet Member for City Services considered a report of the Director of City 
Services and Commercial regarding objections to proposed prohibition of driving 
restriction on Watery Lane, Corley Moor. 
 
Residents, with the support of Allesley Parish Council, had contacted the Council 
on several occasions regarding ongoing concerns with antisocial behaviour and 
misuse of Watery Lane, Corley Moor.  In response to these concerns, a scheme 
proposing the introduction of restrictions to prevent traffic from using a section of 
Watery Lane was developed in liaison with the Parish Council.  The scheme as 
proposed would use bollards to prevent vehicles entering a section of Watery 
Lane.  The bollards would be removable, with keys provided to those requiring 
access to land accessed from the restricted section of highway.   
 
 
 

Page 4



 

 
– 3 – 

 

 
On 7th March 2024, a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) proposing the introduction of 
prohibition of driving except for access on Watery Lane was advertised 
commencing a 21-day statutory consultation period.   
 
The report indicated that six objections were received during the statutory 
consultation period, raising several concerns associated with the impact and 
inconvenience of the restriction on residents and landowners and highlighting the 
risk facilitating other types of antisocial behaviour on Watery Lane and 
neighbouring roads.   

 
A summary of the representations received to Watery Lane TRO were set out in 
appendices to the report.  The Allesley Parish Council, residents and objectors 
were invited to the meeting.  
 
On 13th June a request was received from Allesley Parish Council requesting to 
defer the item in order to provide additional evidence. 
 
Representatives of Allesley Parish Council spoke in support of the road closure, 
adding that residents were unanimous in support however, the report had not 
made reference to safety, which was their primary reason for the proposed 
closure.   
 
The cost of introducing the proposed TROs, if approved, would be funded from the 
Highways Maintenance and Investment Capital Programme budget through the 
Local Transport Plan. 

 
RESOLVED that, having considered all the objections to the proposed 
waiting restrictions, the Cabinet Member for City Services agrees that the 
report be deferred to enable a site visit to be arranged for the Cabinet 
Member and relevant officers. 
 

5. Ethelred Close and Jennaway Gardens - Objections to Proposed Waiting 
Restrictions  
 
The Cabinet Member for City Services considered a report of the Director of City 
Services and Commercial, which responded to a petition requesting no parking 
restrictions to be implemented on Ethelred Close, Coventry.  
 
A report advised that Jennaway Gardens and Ethelred Close, were new residential 
roads accessed from Little Cryfield.  Little Cryfield had existing waiting restrictions 
of ‘No Waiting, Monday – Friday, 8am – 6pm’ installed to address the problem of 
commuter parking associated with the nearby University of Warwick campus. 
 
Due to the potential that Jennaway Gardens and Ethelred Close could encounter 
the same issues with commuter parking, it was proposed as part of the Planning 
considerations that the waiting restrictions would be extended into the new roads. 
 
The extension of the existing restriction, together with a prohibition of waiting 
(double yellow lines) at the road junctions was therefore proposed. 
 
 

Page 5



 

 
– 4 – 

 

 
On 21st March 2024, the proposed Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) for the 
restrictions was advertised, commencing a 21-day objection period.  Two 
objections, a petition in opposition, containing 9 signatures and 5 responses in 
support of the proposals were received. The petition was supported by Councillor J 
Blundell, a Wainbody Ward Councillor who, together with the Petition Organiser, 
attended the meeting and spoke on behalf of the petitioners. 

 
In accordance with the City Council's procedure for dealing with objections to 
TROs, including Experimental TROs, they are reported to the Cabinet Member for 
City Services for a decision as to how to proceed. 
 
The cost of introducing the proposed TRO, if approved, would be funded from the 
Section 38 agreements made with the developer. 
 
All of the respondents were invited to the meeting and several attended.  
 
Objectors advised cars were parked on the pavements and were therefore unable 
to be used to walk on, causing safety concerns, in particular, those residents with 
mobility issues. 
 
The officer responded in detail to the issues raised at the meeting advising that 
once the restrictions were in place, officers would monitor their effect and if 
considered necessary, an extension of double yellow lines on the eastern side of 
Jennaway Gardens (up to the tactile paving) proposed. 
 
RESOLVED that, having considered all the objections to the proposed waiting 
restrictions, the Cabinet Member for City Services: 

 
1) Approves the implementation of part of the proposed TRO; the double 

yellow lines (prohibition of waiting) at road junctions and the ‘prohibition 
of waiting, Monday to Friday, 8am – 6pm’ on Jennaway Gardens, as 
shown on the plan in Appendix B to the report. 

 
2) Approves the removal from the TRO of the proposed ‘prohibition of 

waiting, Monday to Friday, 8am – 6pm’ restriction on Ethelred Close. 
 
3) Subject to recommendation 2) above being implemented, the effect of 

the restrictions be monitored and if considered necessary, an extension 
of double yellow lines on the eastern side of Jennaway Gardens (up to 
the tactile paving) be proposed. 

 
6. Petition 30/23 - Holmsdale Road - Residents only Parking Permits and One 

Way Traffic Flow  
 
The Cabinet Member for City Services considered a report of the Director of City 
Services and Commercial, which responded to a petition requesting a one-way 
system and residents parking permit scheme on Holmsdale Road.  The petition 
was supported by Councillor S Nazir, a Foleshill Ward Councillor, who attended 
the meeting and spoke on behalf of the Petition Organiser and petitioners. 
 
 

Page 6



 

 
– 5 – 

 

 
The petition submitted contained 116 signatures and in accordance with the City 
Council’s procedure for dealing with petitions, those related to road safety and 
parking issues were heard by the Cabinet Member for City Services.  The Cabinet 
Member had considered the petition in advance of the meeting and requested that 
the petition be dealt with by Determination Letter rather than a formal report being 
submitted to the meeting. 
 
On receipt of the Determination Letter, the Petition Organiser advised he wanted 
the issue to be considered at a Cabinet Member for City Services meeting. 
 
A report indicated the determination letter had advised that the Council had 
received funding from the government to help improve cycling, walking and 
wheeling (pushchairs and wheelchairs) and reduce traffic in Foleshill.  Part of this 
programme was consulted upon during November and December 2023.  Following 
the consultations, Council officers were reviewing the proposed measures and 
would analyse traffic flow and parking issues in the Foleshill area.  The roads 
immediately feeding Foleshill Road, including Holmsdale Road, would form part of 
the review.  After completion of the review, the Council would undertake further 
consultation with residents. 
 
A follow-up response was sent to the Petition Organiser on 18 April 2024, to 
further explain the introduction of car park charges in Holmsdale Road car park 
were on hold and traffic management arrangements would be reviewed as part of 
the wider Foleshill Transport Package, including consideration of resident parking 
permits and a one-way system on Holmsdale Road. 
 
Councillor S Nazir spoke in support of the petition, confirming that both herself and 
the Petition Organiser were in agreement with the recommendations. 

 
RESOLVED that having considered the petition, the Cabinet Member for City 
Services: 
 
1) Notes the petitioners’ concerns. 

 
2) Endorses the actions which had been agreed to be issues by 

determination letter to the petition organiser as detailed in paragraph 1.5 
of the report. 

 
7. Knights Templar School Street - Evaluation and Next Steps  

 
The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of City Services and 
Commercial regarding a School Streets restriction introduced on Knights Templar 
Way, Lomsey Close and Monks Field Close in February 2023 in response to 
concerns raised by residents over school related parking and congestion.  This 
was the first restriction of its type introduced in the City. 
 
A School Streets restriction creates a Pedestrian and Cycle Zone for specified 
times at the start and end of the school day.  During times of the restriction, cars 
cannot drive into the zone unless they have a permit or valid exemption.  The 
initiative sought to improve the road environment by reducing congestion and 

Page 7



 

 
– 6 – 

 

obstructive parking.  It was easier and safer for children to walk, cycle or scoot to 
school, whilst reducing air pollution. 
 
School Streets were a new, innovative way to address historic traffic problems that 
many schools and communities experienced at the start and end of the school 
day.  School traffic and parking problems had been raised by residents of the three 
roads for several years, and despite steps being taken to address these, residents 
still reported experiencing daily challenges associated with school traffic. 
 
The Knights Templar Way Area School Street restriction was introduced using an 
experimental traffic regulation order (ETRO).  This enabled the Council to trail the 
initiative for 18 months before deciding whether to make the scheme permanent or 
revoke it.  

 
Monitoring of the School Street restriction had been undertaken and feedback 
sought from the local community regarding its effectiveness over its first year of 
operation.  Concerns over lack of compliance had been raised, with the restriction 
currently enforceable by colleagues at West Midlands Police, there had been only 
limited enforcement visits. 
 
In February 2022, Cabinet approved an application to the Secretary of State for 
the powers to enforce moving traffic offences to help improve road safety and 
reduce congestion.  The DfT approved the Council’s application and in July 2023, 
made a Designation Order allowing the Council to adopt the powers and 
undertake camera-based Moving Traffic enforcement of certain restrictions such 
as School Streets. 
 
Based on observations and feedback from residents, it was now recommended 
that camera-based monitoring commenced from September 2024.  This would 
then transition into camera-based enforcement, subject to a final 6-week 
monitoring and consultation period, should the evidence continue to support this 
course of action at that stage. 

 
Councillor M Lapsa, congratulated officers for all their hard work in bringing the 
long-awaited restriction into operation. 
 
Officers explained that the current focus was to successfully implement the 
restrictions to the Knights Templar School however, funding had been secured to 
bring forward a further phase of the School Streets programme, to be introduced in 
September 2024, to Stanton Bridge Primary School, Southfields Primary School, 
Ravensdale Primary School and Cardinal Wiseman Catholic School, before any 
other schools could be considered in future funding rounds. 

 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for City Services: 

 
1) Approves making the City of Coventry (Knights Templar Way Area) 

(Prohibition of Driving) (Experimental) Order 2023 permanent. 
 
2) Subject to recommendation 1) above, approves the deployment of an 

Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) camera to enable 
camera-based compliance monitoring of the School Streets restriction 
in the Knights Templar Way Area. 

Page 8



 

 
– 7 – 

 

 
 

3) In recognition of the findings from the Knights Templar School Street 
Scheme, approves the deployment of ANPR cameras to enable 
camera-based compliance monitoring of the four School Streets 
restrictions being introduced as part of the second phase of 
Coventry's School Street programme as detailed in Appendix C to the 
report. 

 
4) Subject to the findings from recommendation 3) above, approves the 

commencement of a six-week public consultation on the principle of 
carrying out camera-based enforcement of the sites referenced in 
recommendations 2) and 3) above, to run alongside the monitoring 
activities referenced commencing in September 2024. 

 
5) Approves, that where monitoring shows poor compliance of School 

Street restrictions, following consultation, Moving Traffic Enforcement 
should be undertaken at schemes of this type. 

 
8. Petitions Determined by Letter and Petitions Deferred Pending Further 

Investigations  
 
The Cabinet Member for City Services considered a report of the Director of City 
Services in respect of petitions received relating to the portfolio of the Cabinet 
Member.  
 
In June 2015, amendments to the Petitions Scheme, which forms part of the 
Constitution, were approved in order to provide flexibility and streamline current 
practice.  This change had reduced costs and bureaucracy and improved the 
service to the public. 
 
These amendments allow for a petition to be dealt with or responded to by letter 
without being formally presented in a report to a Cabinet Member meeting. 
 
In light of this, at the meeting of the Cabinet Member for Public Services on 15 
March 2016, it was approved that a summary of those petitions received which 
were determined by letter, or where decisions are deferred pending further 
investigations, be reported to subsequent meetings of the Cabinet Member for 
Public Services (now amended to Cabinet Member for City Services), where 
appropriate, for monitoring and transparency purposes. 
 
Appendix A to the report set out petitions received and how officers proposed to 
respond to them. 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for City Services endorses the actions 
being taken by officers as set out in Section 2 and Appendix A of the report 
in response to the petitions received. 
 

9. Outstanding Issues  
 
There were no outstanding issues. 
 

Page 9



 

 
– 8 – 

 

 
10. Any other items of Public Business  

 
There were no other items of public business. 
 
 
 

(Meeting closed at 3.15 pm)  

  

Page 10




 

Public report 
Cabinet Member for City Services 

 

 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Cabinet Member for City Services  31st July 2024 
 
 
Name of Cabinet Member: 
Cabinet Member for City Services – Councillor P Hetherton  
 
Director approving submission of the report: 
Director of City Services and Commercial   
 
Ward(s) affected: 
Foleshill   
 
Title: 
Foleshill – Blue Ribbon Island Cycleway and Signalised Junction  
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Is this a key decision?  
No 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
Executive summary: 
 

The scheme forms one part of the Foleshill Transport Package, the purpose of which is to 

deliver a programme of measures aimed at promoting active travel and public transport on 

the Foleshill Road corridor.   

The works are to be undertaken to provide improvements to Blue Ribbon Island for the 
benefit of all road users. The improvements include: 

 Upgrade of existing cycleway routes to comply with the requirements of LTN 1/20, by 
providing appropriate widths and segregation of cyclists and pedestrians and 
minimising conflicts. 

 Improvement of the existing crossing facilities to provide segregation between cyclist 
and pedestrians, to minimise conflict and risk of accidents. 

 Improvement of signalisation at crossing points on A444 and Foleshill Road North 
and Foleshill Road South. The signalisation will incorporate improved functions for 
disabled and visually/hearing impaired users. 

 Improvements of signalisation around the roundabout to improve journey times for all 
vehicle times and to actively encourage road users to utilise the A444 corridor to 
Coventry City Centre.   

 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 

   

 

Recommendations: 
 
The Cabinet Member for City Services is recommended to: 
 

1) Approve the incorporation of a segregated footway and cycleway as part of the 
highway improvements connected with the Foleshill Transport Package. 

 
2) Approve the works to the pedestrian crossing facilities as detailed in the report. 

 
 
List of Appendices included:  
 
Appendix 1 – Foleshill Transport Overall Plan  
 
Background papers: 
 
None 
 
Other useful documents: 
 
None 
 
Has it or will it be considered by Scrutiny? 
 
No 
 
Has it or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel, or 
other body? 
 
No 
 
Will this report go to Council? 
 
No 
  

Page 12



 

   

 

 
Report title: Foleshill – Blue Ribbon Island Cycleway and Signalised Junction 
 
1. Context (or background) 
 

The Blue-Ribbon Roundabout scheme is part of the Foleshill Road Transport 
Improvement Strategy. This Strategy will improve transport links between Leicester Row 
and Blue-Ribbon Roundabout by means of a new cycleway along Foleshill Road, 
improved bus boarding facilities, along the route, improved junction facilities at Cash’s 
Lane, Shortridge Drive, Lockhurst Lane and Broad Street and improvements to Blue 
Ribbon Roundabout for the benefit of all road users. The Blue-Ribbon Roundabout 
works will commence in Summer 2024, prior to the installation of the improved transport 
links along Foleshill Road. 

 
2. Option considered and recommended proposal. 
 

The original scheme context was provided by WSP, Consulting Engineers, and included 
a widening of the existing cycleway routes, however, further iteration of the design by 
Coventry City Council has provided a design more compliant with LTN 1/20. It includes 
segregation between cyclists and pedestrians over the whole roundabout and at 
crossing over A444 and Foleshill Road. It also improves links to the existing cycle 
network. 
  

3. Results of consultation undertaken 
 

3.1 The Scheme has been developed as a permanent measure. The Cabinet Member for 
City Services, the Cabinet Member for Jobs, Regeneration and Climate Change, and 
Ward Members have all been briefed. Residents and businesses have all been notified 
of the proposals, and consultations were completed as part of the Foleshill Transport 
Scheme.  

 
4. Timetable for implementing this decision. 
 
4.1 If approval is given for the designation, the appropriate Scheme will be implemented in 

the 2024/25 financial year. 
 
5. Comments from the Director of Finance and Resources and the Director of Law 

and Governance 
 
5.1. Financial Implications 

 
The costs for the scheme will be predominantly funded from the £4.5million City Region 
Sustainable Transport Settlements allocation to deliver the Foleshill Transport Package.  
Also, £365,601 has been secured in developer contributions from the nearby Little 
Heath housing development, with a further £220,000 (of which £158,000 is still 
remaining) having been secured from TfWM’s KRN Improvement Fund. 
 
There are therefore no additional financial implications for the Council arising from the 
recommendations of this report.    
 

Page 13



 

   

 

5.2. Legal Implications 
 

5.2   The Council in its capacity of Highway Authority and pursuant to S.65 Highways Act 
1980, may in or by the side of a highway maintainable at the public expense construct 
a cycle track which forms part of the highway. The Council may also light any such cycle 
track as it considers necessary, 

 
5.2 In the event any pedestrian crossings referred to in this report are new facilities or are 

variations to existing facilities these will be installed or varied using the Council’s powers 
set out in S.23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. 

 
6.    Other implications 
  
6.1. How will this contribute to the One Coventry Plan?  
 https://www.coventry.gov.uk/strategies-plans-policies/one-coventry-plan 
 

These proposals support the Council’s core aim, as set out in the Council Plan, by 
improving health and wellbeing by helping residents lead healthier lifestyles by 
increasing the opportunities for cycling. In addition, the scheme will make the city more 
accessible for businesses, visitors, and local people through increasing mode choice.  
By facilitating access to the proposed new residential site, the scheme will also support 
the provision of new housing within the city to help meet strategic housing needs. 
 

6.2. How is risk being managed? 
 
There are no significant risks associated with the proposal. 
 

6.3. What is the impact on the organisation? 
 

None 
 

6.4. Equalities / EIA? 
 
The Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is completed and being evaluated. The new 
junction layout will improve pedestrian and cycle connectivity at this location including 
improvements to the signalised junction allowing crossing to become easier and safer 
to pedestrians and cyclists.  
 

6.5. Implications for (or impact on) climate change and the environment? 
 
The works will have a positive impact on the environment by improving the cycle 
network, making cycling a more attractive travel option for local journeys into the 
community and around the city, encouraging modal shift from car to cycling for such 
journeys.  
 

6.6. Implications for partner organisations? 
 

None 
 

 

Page 14

https://www.coventry.gov.uk/strategies-plans-policies/one-coventry-plan


 

   

 

Report author:  
 
John Seddon 
Strategic Lead: Transport and Innovation  
 
Service Area: 
City Services and Commercial 
 
Tel and email contact: 
Tel: 02476977282 
Email: john.seddon@coventry.gov.uk 
 
Enquiries should be directed to the above person. 
 

Contributor/approver 
name 

Title Service Area Date doc 
sent out 

Date response 
received or 
approved 

Contributors:     

Michelle Salmon/  
Caroline Taylor  

Governance 
Services Officers 

Law and 
Governance 

18.06.24 19.06.24 

Sunny Heer Lead Accountant  Finance and 
Resources 

04.06.24 04.06.24 

Names of approvers 
for submission:  
(officers and members) 

    

Tina Pinks Corporate 
Finance 
Manager 

Finance and 
Resources 

05.06.24 10.06.24 

Rob Parkes Team Leader 
(Place), Legal 
Services 

Law and 
Governance 

04.06.24 05.06.24 

Andrew Walster  Director of City 
Services and 
Commercial  

- 05.06.24 05.06.24 

Councillor P Hetherton  Cabinet Member 
for City Services 

- 05.06.24 13.06.24 

 
This report is published on the council's website: www.coventry.gov.uk/council-meetings   
 
 

Page 15

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/council-meetings


This page is intentionally left blank



GH1
99.999

GH2
98.792

GH3
98.341

GH4
97.652

GH5
98.327

GH6
99.045

P1
97.205

P2
95.930

P3
96.947

97
.2

2

97
.4

4

97
.6

6

97
.5

8

97
.3

8

96
.8

2

96
.8

9

97
.0

4
97

.1
3

97.39

97.33

97.27

97.04

96.92

96.82

96.73

96.63

96.50

96.41

96.23

96.15

96.02

95.92

95
.6

6

95
.4

6

95
.3

4
95

.4
4

95
.5

4

95
.7

8

95
.94

96.06 96.16 96.36

96.52

96.96

97
.0

4

97
.1

3

97.08

97.12

97.24

97
.3

6

97
.5

6

97
.7

5

97
.9

5

97.89

97.75

97.61

97.60 97.61 97.61 97.61
97.54

97.34

97.25

97.24

97.24

97.18

97.01

96.90

96.81
96.68

97.31
97.25

97.20

97.15

97.07

97.03
96.99

96.68

96.57

96.40

96.28

96.19
96.18 96.20

96.26

96.36

96.44

96.52

96.00

96.21

96.37

96.21

96
.28

96.40

96
.53

96.70

96
.84

96
.85

96
.87

96
.87

96.87

96.74

96.60

96.47

96.34

96
.19

96.42

96.58

96.61

96.52

95
.9

2

96
.12

96.13

96.23

96.22

96.23

96.56

10
0.

71

100.48

100.35
100.27

10
0.2

3

10
0.

21

10
0.

15

10
0.

45

100.45

100.38

100.43

100.55

10
0.

57

10
0.

34

10
0.

27

10
0.

1810
0.

30

10
0.

38

10
0.

44

10
0.

49

10
0.

58

10
0.

64

99
.9

5

10
0.

00

10
0.

03

10
0.

11

10
0.

16

10
0.

42

10
0.

44

98.45

98.66

98.86

98.99

99
.2

2

98.94

98.80

98.48

W
O

RK
S 

HE
RE

 T
O

 C
O

M
M

EN
CE

O
NC

E 
M

AI
N 

IS
LA

ND
 W

O
RK

S

AR
E 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED

W
O

RK
S 

HE
RE

 T
O

 C
O

M
M

EN
CE

O
NC

E 
M

AI
N 

IS
LA

ND
 W

O
RK

S

AR
E 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED

RG

CG

CG

CG

CG

CG

CG

CG

BG

BG

<A444

FO
LE

SH
IL

L 
RD

>

A444>

<F
O

LE
SH

IL
L 

RD

FO
LE

SH
IL

L 
RD

>

<F
O

LE
SH

IL
L 

  R
D

A444>

<A444

(ARM A)

(ARM A)

(A
RM

 B
)

(A
RM

 B
)

(ARM C)

(ARM C)
(A

RM
 D

)

(A
RM

 D
)

JOHN WIGLEY WAY>

BG

LYTHALLSLANE

OVERALL GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

IMPROVEMENT WORKS TO EXISTING ROUNDABOUT.
NEW PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS
NEW CYCLEWAY AND FOOTWAYS
NEW KERB ALIGNMENTS
ROAD MARKING IMPROVEMENTS
VEHICLE RESTRAINT SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

T03

PEDESTRIAN GUARD RAIL TO CCC
SPEC (PGR) - GALVANISED

ANTI-GLARE SCREENING (AGS)

TAC-GRID TO INCLUDE
BEACON / APP TECHNOLOGY

VEHICLE RESTRAINT SYSTEM

HIGHWAY BOUNDARY (HB)

CORDUROY PAVING - TAC-GRID

SIGN FACE & POST (DOUBLE ASPECT)

PAINTED CYCLE SYMBOL (CS)

BOLLARD
REPOSITIONED EXISTING SIGN FACE & POST

REPOSITIONED EXISTING REBOUND SIGN
REPOSITIONED EXISTING SIGN FACE & POST

EXISTING VRS TO BE REMOVED
(VEHICLE RESTRAINT SYSTEM)

ANTI-GLARE SCREENING
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING VRS TO BE REMAIN

EXISTING PEDESTRIAN GUARD RAIL
TO REMAIN (PGR)

HALF BATTER KERB

FLAT TOP EDGING KERB

BULLNOSE KERB

TRANSITION KERB

(HB2)

(FK)

(BN)

(TK) VRS

Ex-VRS

Ex-VRS-R

AGS

AGS-R

PGR

Ex PGR

HB

SIGN FACE & POST
295 BEANY KERBS UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE (SEE KERB PLAN)

(BK)

125X150 SP CYCLEWAY DEMARCATION
KERBS BY MARSHALLS OR SIMILAR
APPROVED (CDK)

(CDK)

CYCLEWAY DEMARCATION
TRANSITION KERBS BY MARSHALLS
OR SIMILAR APPROVED (CDT)

(CDT)

SIGN FACE

LIMIT OF WORKS BOUNDARY

FOC DUCTING

T03

T03

N

Drawing Number:

Scale at A0:

Rev

GN
W

I
ARD

T U A
O

AD

C

P:
\C

D
D

\C
R

ST
S\

Fo
le

sh
ill\

Bl
ue

 R
ib

bo
n 

R
ou

nd
ab

ou
t\0

7-
D

es
ig

n\
07

.0
1.

02
 H

ig
hw

ay
s\

G
A 

O
ve

ra
ll 

BR
.d

w
g 

- 2
8/

05
/2

02
4 

12
:5

0:
49

 - 
10

0-
01

 T
03

 A
0 

- c
vp

au
17

2

Drawn: Checked: Approved:

Status:

Drawing Title:

Project Title:

Rev. Date Drawn Checked Approved

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead
to prosection or civil proceedings.  © Coventry City Council
Licence No: 100026294 and Crown Copyright (2018)

·
·
·

·
·
·
·
·

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

·
·
·

·
·
·
·

Description

Do Not Scale This Drawing

PLACE DIRECTORATE, TRANSPORT AND INFRASTRUCTURE, TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT,
FLOOR 10, ONE FRIARGATE, COVENTRY, CV1 2GN

TEL: 024 7683 4333    FAX: 024 7683 1324

1/500GA OVERALL

FTP-FOL-HWY-BR-100-01

COVENTRY CITY COUNCIL
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
BLUE RIBBON ISLAND

T03

PM
27/01/23

TENDER

SM
27/01/23

SS
27/01/23

T01 27-03-24 PM SM SSTENDER

GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METRES UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

2. THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL
RELEVANT DESIGN DRAWINGS, ENGINEERING DETAILS AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

T02 04-04-24 PM SM SSTENDER

T03 23-04-24 PM SM SSTENDER

P
age 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Re

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
CTV's

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Gmkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Tp

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
F:

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
TWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
TWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
TWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
TWL

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
GrL

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
GrL

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
GrL

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Fh

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
281900N

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
281900N

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
281950N

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
281950N

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
282000N

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
282000N

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
282050N

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
282050N

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
282100N

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
282100N

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
282150N

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
282150N

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
282200N

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
282200N

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
434350E

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
434350E

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
434400E

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
434400E

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
434450E

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
434450E

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
434500E

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
434500E

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
434550E

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
434550E

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
434600E

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
434600E

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
434650E

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
434650E

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
434700E

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
434700E

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
98.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
99.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
99.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
99.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
99.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
99.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
99.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
99.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
99.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
100.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
99.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
99.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
99.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
99.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
99.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
99.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
99.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
99.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
100.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
100.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
100.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
100.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
100.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
100.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
100.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
100.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
100.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
100.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
100.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
99.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
99.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
99.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
99.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
99.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
99.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
99.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
98.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
98.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
98.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
98.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
99.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
99.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
99.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
100.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
100.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
100.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
100.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
100.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
100.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
99.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
99.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
99.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
100.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
100.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
100.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
100.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
100.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
100.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
100.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
100.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
100.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
100.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
100.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
100.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
100.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
100.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
100.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
100.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
100.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
100.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
99.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
99.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
99.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
99.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
99.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
99.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
99.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
99.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
99.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
99.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
99.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
99.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
99.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
99.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
99.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
99.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
99.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
99.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
99.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
99.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
99.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
99.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
99.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
100.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
100.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
99.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
101.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
101.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
100.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
100.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
100.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
100.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
100.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
100.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
100.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
100.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
100.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
100.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
100.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
100.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
100.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
99.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
99.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
99.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
99.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
100.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
100.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
100.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
99.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
99.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
99.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
106.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
109.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
104.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
104.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
107.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
108.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
108.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
105.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
103.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
101.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
101.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
100.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
100.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
100.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
100.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
99.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
99.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
99.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
99.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
99.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
100.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
100.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
99.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
99.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
99.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
99.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
99.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
99.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
99.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
100.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
99.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
99.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
99.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
99.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
99.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
98.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
98.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
98.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
98.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
99.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
98.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
98.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
98.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
98.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
98.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
98.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
97.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
98.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
98.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
97.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
97.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
98.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
98.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
98.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
98.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
98.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
98.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
98.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
98.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
98.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
98.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
97.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
97.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
97.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
98.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
98.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
98.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
98.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
98.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
98.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
98.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
98.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
98.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
98.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
98.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
98.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
98.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
98.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
98.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
98.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
98.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
98.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
98.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
98.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
98.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
98.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
98.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
98.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
98.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
98.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
98.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
98.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
97.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
97.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
98.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
98.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
99.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
98.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
98.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
99.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
98.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
98.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
98.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
98.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
98.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
98.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
98.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
98.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
113.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
111.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
109.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
106.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
104.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
105.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
106.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
103.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
97.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
97.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
97.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
97.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
97.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
97.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
97.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
97.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
97.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
97.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
97.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
97.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
97.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
97.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
97.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
97.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
97.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
97.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
97.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
97.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
97.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
97.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
97.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
97.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
97.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
97.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
97.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
97.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
97.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
97.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
96.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
96.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
96.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
96.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
96.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
96.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
96.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
96.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
97.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
97.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
97.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
97.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
97.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
97.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
97.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
97.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
97.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
97.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
97.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
97.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
97.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
97.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
97.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
97.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
96.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
96.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
97.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
97.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
97.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
97.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
97.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
97.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
97.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
97.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
97.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
97.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
97.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
97.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
97.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
97.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
97.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
97.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
97.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
97.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
97.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
97.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
97.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
97.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
97.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
97.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
97.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
97.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
97.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
97.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
97.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
97.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
97.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
98.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
98.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
98.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
98.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
98.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
98.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
98.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
97.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
97.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
97.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
97.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
97.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
96.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
96.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
96.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
96.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
96.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
96.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
96.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
96.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
96.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
96.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
96.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
96.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
96.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
96.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
96.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
97.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
97.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
97.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
97.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
97.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
97.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
97.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
97.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
97.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
98.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
98.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
98.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
98.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
97.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
97.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
97.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
97.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
97.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
98.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
98.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
98.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
98.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
98.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
98.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
97.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
97.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
97.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
96.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
96.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
96.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
96.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
96.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
96.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
96.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
96.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
96.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
96.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
96.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
96.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
96.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
97.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
97.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
97.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
97.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
97.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
97.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
97.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
96.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
96.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
96.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
96.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
96.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
96.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
96.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
96.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
96.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
96.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
96.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
96.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
96.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
96.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
96.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
96.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
96.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
96.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
96.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
96.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
96.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
96.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
96.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
96.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
97.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
97.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
97.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
97.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
97.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
97.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
96.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
96.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
96.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
96.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
96.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
97.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
96.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
96.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
97.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
97.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
97.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
97.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
97.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
97.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
97.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
96.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
96.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
96.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
97.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
97.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
96.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
98.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
97.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
98.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
98.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
98.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
98.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
98.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
98.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
98.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
97.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
97.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
98.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
98.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
98.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
97.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
98.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
98.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
98.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
98.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
98.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
98.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
98.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
98.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
98.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
98.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
98.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
98.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
98.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
98.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
98.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
98.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
98.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
98.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
98.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
98.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
98.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
98.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
98.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
97.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
97.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
97.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
97.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
97.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
98.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
98.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
98.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
98.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
98.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
97.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
97.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
97.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
97.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
97.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
97.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
97.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
97.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
97.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
97.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
97.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
97.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
97.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
97.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
97.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
97.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
97.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
97.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
97.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
97.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
97.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
97.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
98.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
97.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
98.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
98.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
98.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
98.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
97.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
97.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
97.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
97.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
97.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
97.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
97.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
97.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
97.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
97.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
98.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
98.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
98.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
98.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
98.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
98.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
98.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
98.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
98.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
98.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
98.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
98.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
98.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
98.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
98.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
98.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
98.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
98.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
98.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
98.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
97.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
97.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
98.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
98.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
98.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
98.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
98.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
99.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
99.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
99.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
99.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
98.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
98.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
98.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
98.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
98.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
98.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
98.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
98.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
98.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
98.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
98.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
98.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
98.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
98.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
98.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
98.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
98.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
98.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
98.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
99.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
99.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
98.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
98.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
98.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
98.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
98.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
97.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
97.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
97.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
97.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
97.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
97.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
98.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
98.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
98.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
98.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
98.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
98.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
98.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
99.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
101.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
98.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
98.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
97.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
102.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
103.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
99.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
99.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
99.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
98.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
98.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
98.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
98.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
98.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
98.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
98.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
98.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
98.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
98.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
98.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
98.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
98.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
98.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
98.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
98.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
98.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
98.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
99.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
99.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
99.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
99.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
99.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
99.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
99.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
99.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
99.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
99.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
99.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
99.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
99.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
99.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
98.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
98.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
98.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
98.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
99.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
99.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
99.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
99.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
99.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
99.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
99.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
99.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
99.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
99.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
99.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
99.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
99.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
99.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
99.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
99.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
98.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
99.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
99.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
99.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
99.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
99.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
99.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
98.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
98.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
98.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
98.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
98.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
98.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
98.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
99.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
99.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
99.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
99.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
99.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
99.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
99.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
98.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
98.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
98.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
98.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
98.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
99.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
99.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
98.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
99.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
99.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
99.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
99.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
99.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
99.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
99.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
99.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
98.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
98.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
98.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
98.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
99.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
99.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
99.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
98.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
99.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
98.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
98.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
98.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
98.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
98.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
98.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
98.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
98.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
98.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
98.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
98.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
98.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
98.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
98.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
99.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
99.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
99.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
99.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
99.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
99.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
99.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
99.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
99.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
99.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
99.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
99.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
98.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
99.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
99.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
99.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
99.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
99.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
99.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
99.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
99.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
99.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
99.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
98.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
98.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
98.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
98.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
98.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
98.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
98.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
98.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
98.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
98.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
98.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
98.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
99.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
99.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
99.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
99.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
99.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
99.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
99.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
99.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
98.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
99.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
100.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
99.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
99.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
100.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
100.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
99.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
99.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
98.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
98.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
98.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
98.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
98.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
98.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
99.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
99.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
98.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
98.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
98.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
98.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
99.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
99.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
99.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
98.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
101.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
100.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
100.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
99.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
99.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
99.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
99.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
100.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
111.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
113.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
104.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
105.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
110.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
107.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
113.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
114.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
110.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
104.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
98.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
98.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
98.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
98.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
98.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
99.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
99.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
99.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
99.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
99.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
99.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
98.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
99.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
99.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
98.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
98.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
99.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
99.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
99.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
98.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
99.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
98.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
97.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
98.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
98.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
Wall ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
Panel fence  ht 1.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
Panel fence  ht 1.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
Panel fence  ht 1.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
Panel fence  ht 1.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
P/R ht 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
P/R ht 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
P/R ht 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
P/R ht 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
P/R ht 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
P/R ht 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
Bench

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
Bench

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
Elc

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
Wall ht 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
Wall ht 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
Wall ht 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
S/P fence ht 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
Sculpture

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
Sculpture

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
Sculpture

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
Screening ht 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
Screening ht 2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
Trees & vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
Trees & vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
Trees & vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
Trees & vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
Brick

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
Brick paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
Brick paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
Brick paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
Brick paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
Brick paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
Brick paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
S/R fence ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
Wall ht 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
Wall ht 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
Wall ht 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
Barrier ht 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
Barrier ht 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
Barrier ht 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
French drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
Elc

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
I/R ht 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
Barrier ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
S/R ht 1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
97.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
A444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
A444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
A444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
A444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
A444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
A444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
A444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
A444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
John Wigley Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
Foleshill Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
Foleshill Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
Foleshill Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
Foleshill Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
Unable to locate boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
due to dense vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
Unable to locate boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
due to dense vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
Unable to locate boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
due to dense vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
Unable to locate boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
due to dense vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
Unable to locate boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
due to dense vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
Unable to locate boundary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
due to dense vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
98.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
98.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
98.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
98.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
98.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
98.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
98.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
98.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
98.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
98.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
98.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
98.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
98.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
98.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
98.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
98.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
98.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
98.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
98.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
98.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
98.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
99.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
99.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
99.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
99.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
99.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
99.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
99.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
99.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
99.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
99.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
98.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
98.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
98.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
98.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
99.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
99.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
99.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
99.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
99.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
99.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
99.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
99.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
99.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
99.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
99.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
98.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
98.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
Sv

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
Fl

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
Sp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
TCL:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
Gy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
Wo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
Tp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
Tp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
E:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
R:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
F:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
Bg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
Wm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
Wm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
Wm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
Fh

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
Fh

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
Fh

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
THL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
IB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
ICU

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
Er

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
98.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
98.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
98.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
98.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
98.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
99.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
98.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
98.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
98.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
98.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
99.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
99.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
98.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
98.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
98.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
98.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
98.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
98.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
99.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
99.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
99.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
99.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
99.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
99.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
98.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
98.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
98.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
108.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
105.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
108.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
106.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
108.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
107.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
108.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
99.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
99.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
100.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
99.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
106.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
104.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
104.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
104.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
99.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
99.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
100.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
100.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
100.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
100.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
100.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
101.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
101.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
101.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
101.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
100.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
101.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
101.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
101.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
101.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
100.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
100.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
100.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
100.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
99.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
101.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
101.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
100.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
109.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
108.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
108.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
110.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
109.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
113.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
111.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
100.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
100.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
100.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
100.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
100.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
100.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
100.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
100.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
100.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
100.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
100.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
99.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
99.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
99.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
100.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
100.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
100.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
100.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
100.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
100.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
100.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
100.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
100.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
100.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
100.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
100.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
100.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
100.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
100.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
100.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
100.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
100.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
100.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
100.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
100.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
100.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
100.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
100.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
100.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
100.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
100.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
100.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
100.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
100.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
100.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
100.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
100.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
100.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
100.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
100.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
100.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
100.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
100.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
100.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
100.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
100.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
100.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
100.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
100.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
100.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
100.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
100.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
100.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
100.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
100.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
100.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
100.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
100.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
99.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
99.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
109.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
106.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
109.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
107.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
106.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
108.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
110.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
106.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
104.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
106.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
109.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
106.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
103.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
109.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
105.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
106.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
100.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
97.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
97.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
97.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
97.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
96.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
96.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
96.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
96.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
97.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
97.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
97.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
97.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
104.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
104.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
107.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
105.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
97.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
97.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
96.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
96.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
96.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
97.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
97.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
97.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
96.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
96.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
96.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
97.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
97.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
96.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
106.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
107.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
103.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
101.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
106.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
102.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
97.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
97.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
97.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
97.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
97.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
97.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
97.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
97.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
97.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
97.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
97.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
97.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
96.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
96.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
97.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
97.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
97.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
97.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
97.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
97.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
97.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
97.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
97.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
97.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
97.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
96.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
97.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
97.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
97.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
97.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
97.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
97.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
97.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
96.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
96.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
96.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
96.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
96.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
96.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
97.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
97.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
97.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
97.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
97.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
97.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
97.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
97.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
97.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
97.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
97.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
97.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
97.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
107.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
102.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
97.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
95.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
95.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
95.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
95.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
96.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
95.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
95.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
95.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
95.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
95.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
95.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
96.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
96.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
96.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
96.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
96.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
96.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
96.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
95.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
95.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
95.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
95.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
95.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
96.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
96.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
96.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
96.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
96.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
96.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
96.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
97.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
96.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
96.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
96.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
96.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
96.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
96.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
96.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
96.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
96.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
96.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
96.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
96.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
96.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
96.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
96.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
96.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
96.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
96.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
96.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
96.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
96.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
95.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
95.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
95.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
95.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
95.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
95.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
95.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
95.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
95.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
95.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
95.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
95.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
95.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
95.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
96.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
96.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
96.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
96.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
96.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
96.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
96.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
95.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
95.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
96.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
96.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
96.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
96.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
96.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
95.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
95.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
95.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
95.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
95.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
96.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
96.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
96.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
96.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
96.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
96.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
96.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
95.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
96.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
96.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
96.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
95.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
103.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
103.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
103.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
105.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
104.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
102.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
96.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
96.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
96.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
96.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
96.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
96.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
96.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
96.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
96.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
96.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
96.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
96.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
96.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
96.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
96.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
96.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
96.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
96.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
96.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
96.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
96.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
96.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
96.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
96.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
96.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
96.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
96.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
96.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
96.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
96.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
96.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
96.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
96.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
96.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
96.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
96.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
96.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
96.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
97.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
96.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
96.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
96.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
96.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
96.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
96.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
96.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
96.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
96.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
97.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
96.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
100.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
100.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
100.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
99.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
99.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
100.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
100.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
100.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
100.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
100.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
100.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
100.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
100.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
100.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
Wall ht 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
Bollards

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
Wall ht 1.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
P/R ht 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
W/P ht 1.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
Hedge ht 0.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
W/P ht 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
S/P ht 2.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
S/P ht 2.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
W/P ht 1.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
Hedge ht 1.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
R/Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
Hedge ht 1.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
W/P ht 2.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
Planter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
P/R ht 0.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
W/M ht 2.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
W/M ht 2.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
W/M ht 2.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
S/R ht 1.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
S/R ht 1.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
CTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
Cbox

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
TT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
Overhead Canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
Duct

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
Wall ht 2.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
Wall ht 2.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
Wall ht 1.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
Wall ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
Wall ht 0.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
S/P ht 2.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
ELC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
97.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
97.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
97.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
97.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
97.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
97.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
97.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
97.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
97.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
97.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
97.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
97.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
97.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
97.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
97.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
97.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
97.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
97.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
97.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
97.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
97.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
97.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
97.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
97.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
97.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
97.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
97.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
97.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
97.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
97.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
97.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
97.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
97.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
97.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
97.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
97.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
98.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
97.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
97.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
98.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
98.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
100.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
100.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
100.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
100.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
100.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
100.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
100.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
100.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
100.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
100.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
100.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
100.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
100.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
100.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
100.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
100.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
100.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
100.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
100.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
97.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
97.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
98.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
98.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
97.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
97.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
98.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
98.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
98.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
98.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
97.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
97.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
97.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
97.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
97.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
97.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
97.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
97.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
97.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
97.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
97.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
97.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
98.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
98.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
98.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
98.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
98.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
98.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
98.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
98.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
98.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
98.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
98.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
98.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
98.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
98.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
98.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
98.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
98.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
98.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
98.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
98.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
98.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
98.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
98.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
98.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
98.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
98.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
98.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
98.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
98.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
98.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
98.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
Mason Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
Banking

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
Bushes

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
Carriageway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
Carriageway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
Carriageway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
Carriageway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
Carriageway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
Carriageway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
Carriageway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
Carriageway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
Brick  paved

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
Lp

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
C'TRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
F'HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
N'TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
L'FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
SERVICES - RISK OF STRIKING SERVICES UNEXPLODED ORDNANCE - RISK OF DISTURBING UNEXPLODED ORDNANCE NARROW WORKING AREAS IN LIVE TRAFFIC - RISK OF WORKFORCE BEING STRUCK BY VEHICLES HIGH VOLUME OF PEDESTRIANS - RISK OF PEDESTRIANS ENTERING SITE WORKING WITH HOT MATERIALS CELLARS - SUDDEN EXCAVATION COLLAPSE DEEP EXCAVATIONS FOR DRAINAGE CONNECTIONS DRAINAGE CONNECTIONS TO COMBINED SEWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
IN ADDITION TO THE HAZARDS/RISKS NORMALLY ASSOCIATED WITH THE TYPES OF WORK DETAILED ON THIS DRAWING, NOTE THE FOLLOWING SIGNIFICANT RESIDUAL RISKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS WILL BE CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROVED METHOD STATEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
SERVICES - RISK OF STRIKING SERVICES HIGH VOLUME OF PEDESTRIANS - RISK OF PEDESTRIANS ENTERING SITE CELLARS - SUDDEN EXCAVATION COLLAPSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
SERVICES - RISK OF STRIKING SERVICES UNEXPLODED ORDNANCE - RISK OF DISTURBING UNEXPLODED ORDNANCE CELLARS - SUDDEN EXCAVATION COLLAPSE HIGH VOLUME OF PEDESTRIANS - RISK OF PEDESTRIANS ENTERING SITE



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Foleshill - Blue Ribbon Island Cycleway and Signalised Junction
	Foleshill – Blue Ribbon Island Cycleway and Signalised Junction - Appendix 1 - Foleshill Transport Overall Plan
	Sheets and Views
	100-01 T03 A0




